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KENNEDY ASSASSINATION 

INQUIRY COMMITTEE  
GPO. BOX 2691, NYC ,10001 

April 20, 196B. 

Mr. Harold Weisberg, 

Route 8, 
Frederick, 
Maryland 21701. 

Dear Harold, 

Enclosed is a check for 
167.00, as payment for y

our travel expenses 

and sitter, as agreed up
on. I am sorry this has 

taken so long; we have b
een flat 

broke(and still are), bu
t I was able to borrow f

rom a friend on the stre
ngth of 

the newsletter we have c
oming out next week. Let

's hope it raises some m
oney for 

us: Again, I'm sorry, bu
t we've had no money all

 this time. Many thanks 
for your 

assistance and your pati
ence, 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Trent-Gough 

National Chairman 


